
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 5:54 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Brown, Jessica (GOV); Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Flint issue

Thank you very much, Terry!

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 5:52 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Cc: Brown, Jessica (GOV); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint issue
Importance: High

All,

Please see the attached TPs. I have also attached a couple pdfs noted in the TPs. They include the Treasurer's conditional approval of the eventual move to KWA and the EM's response to DWSD's "last, best offer."

Additionally, during my most recent interaction with Jerry Ambrose, he indicated that the water issue is critically important and that he and staff are working on it every day. They have posted a host of information for residents on the City's website (<http://cityofflint.com/?p=6251>). They have extended the deadline for the Water Quality Consultant RFP to this Thursday, to ensure interested and qualified firms can submit comprehensive proposals and assist the city.

I have also attached the earlier talking points I had shared with Dave.

Let me know if you need anything else in the meantime...or before we speak again ..

Terry